

ENRICO DAMERI

Curriculum Vitae

PERSONAL DETAILS

Birth: July 31ST 1956, at Novi Ligure, Italy
Nationality: Italian
Fiscal Code: DMRNRC56L31F965R
e-mail: e.dameri@rosapristina.com

CURRENT PRINCIPLE ROLE

Founder and **Chairman** of the **Rosa Prístina Foundation** a charitable organization set up in February 2019 which pursues social, humanitarian and research goals, and operations in the fields of assistance, health and education.

Registered office: 56125 Pisa, Lungarno Gambacorti 55
Offices: 56124 Pisa, Via Francesco Redi 24

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

- From February 1980 to May 1985, in **Systems & Management SpA** (EDS Italia SpA); from September 1983 Chief of “Research Department”; from February 1984 Business Manager and **Director of the “Research and Development Division”**.
- From June 1985 to June 2019, **Co-founder, Chairman** and **Chief Executive Officer** of **LIST SpA**, an industrial group of information technology solutions for the financial securities industry, with subsidiaries in the UK, Spain, Poland, United States of America, Canada, India and Malaysia.

Within the LIST Group he served as Chairman and Director in companies in the United Kingdom, Spain and United States of America.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

- **MSc. in Computer Science** “summa cum laude” (**Dottore in Scienze dell'Informazione**, con lode), at Computer Science Department of the University of Pisa in 1979. Thesis title: "On the relationship among semantics and formal correctness proofs”, referee prof Giorgio Levi, reviewer prof Giorgio Germano.
- Appointed **Researcher** at the Italian National Research Council, (*concorso nazionale* n. 310.1.1., March 1982).
- Appointed **University Researcher** in Computer Science at the University of Turin (February 1983).

PRINCIPLE ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

- Invited Professor at the Computer Science Department of the University of Pisa from 1986 to 1993. Teacher of the Course "Programming Languages and Methods”.
- From 2013 to 2017, member of the PhD Committee in Computer Science of the PhD School "Galileo Galilei”.

MAIN OFFICES OF INDUSTRIAL MANAGEMENT AND RESEARCH

- From 1982 to 1985 he directed industrial research projects in Italy and in the European Union.
- From 1995 to 1999, he was a member of boards of directors of joint ventures between universities and industries to perform technology transfer activities in various sectors of science and technology.
- From June 2003 to June 2004, he was a member of the Information and Communication Technology Steering Committee of the Italian National Research Council, CNR.
- From April 2009 to March 2017, he was a member of the Board of Directors of e-MID SIM SpA.
- From September 2016, he is a member of the Scientific Committee of the Global Thinking Foundation.
- From February 2020, he is an honorary member of ASSIOM FOREX, the Italian association of financial market operators.
- From February 2023, he is the chairman of Collegio d'Indirizzo of the "Luigi Donato per Monasterio" Foundation.

SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Until 1986, Activity of Scientific Researcher has been enacted parallel to Professional Activity particularly in the following fields: programming languages and development systems, software validation, artificial intelligence and logic programming. In these areas, he is author of a book and of scientific papers on books, international journals and conferences.